
TO: Mrs. Van Schenck 

 

FROM: Madison King 

 

DATE: March 14, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Progress Report #4: Homers for Childhood Obesity 

 

PREVIOUS BACKGROUND: Progress Report #3: Talked to my consultant, made a time sheet 

for my event, and made a name sheet for my event. 

 

TIME FRAME: March 6, 2014- Mach 14, 2014 

 

HOURS SPENT: Class time + 3 Hours 

 

WORK COMPLETED 

 I made a liability waiver 

 I got a new consultant 

 

WORK SCHEDULED 

 Find a guest Speaker 

 

PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED  

 My original consultant will not be able to attend my event, due to another student’s 

event.. 

 I handled this problem by finding a new willing consultant. 

 

 

 



Journal 

 

 For this step in my senior project, my task was to make a liability waiver.  I basically 

copied the outline of a previous homerun derby that is help in Pennsylvania that I have been to.  I 

changed most of the things around and made it more relatable to my project.   

 A problem I came into with my project this week was that Mr. Winn, my consultant, 

would not be able to go to my event.  Another student of his is having a P.T. event with navy 

seals and he signed up to participate.  Because we need our consultant to be at our event, I took it 

upon myself to get a new consultant.  I chose Mr. Butler because he is my varsity head coach, 

and he will already be at my event that day.   

 


